THE MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF GREENFIELD COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 10 March 21, 2022

The Board of Education of Greenfield Community Unit School District No. 10 met in regular session, in the Administrative Office, on March 21, 2022.

- 1. Board President Elliott Tuprin called the regular meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Upon roll call members present were Josh Roberts, Chris Goode, Joe Kinser, Chris Weller, Kate Garner, Brandi Rynders and Elliott Turpin. Dr. Kevin Bowman, Beth Bettis, Jeremy Lansaw, Ron Plogger, Stephanie Vetter, Steve Rives, Rachael Rives, Sharon White and Julie George were also present.
- 2. Roberts motioned and Rynders seconded to approve the agenda as presented. Upon roll call Weller, Rynders, Goode, Kinser, Roberts, Garner and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 3. Rynders motioned and Roberts seconded to approve the February 28, 2022 regular and executive minutes as presented. Upon roll call Roberts, Weller, Garner, Goode, Kinser, Rynders and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 4. Goode motioned and Rynders seconded to approve the consent agenda as presented. Upon roll call Garner, Rynders, Weller, Roberts, Goode, Kinser and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried. (See Exhibit No. 1 attached to the Official Minutes)
- 5. District Highlights The High School Yearbook has received several awards from the Illinois Journalism Education Association for the 2021 Yearbook contest. Awards include 1st place in Best Use of Photography, Honorable Mention in Coverage of the Year, Honorable Mention in Graphics, Honorable Mention in Sports Coverage, Honorable Mention in Overall Excellence, 1st place in Divider Pages and Honorable Mention in Copy Writing. Dr. Bowman congratulated Mrs. Brown and her students for all their hard work.
- 6. Ron Plogger reported on Transportation/Facilities:
 - -The District was awarded the EPA Bus Rebate
 - -One bus with issues and we are waiting on parts
 - -IL DOT came to do inspection on 3/21/22 as we passed all inspections
 - -Dirt work in progress at all buildings
 - -HS Window project and HVAC project start June 1st
 - -Boiler update elementary boiler has a north steam line return with an issue. Plan is to check all steam traps and then repair the line over break or summer. Another issue with east side return lines. Ron will meet with architect to find a solution.
 - -District Re-keying project will be done in the summer
 - -District office ceiling Ron has it on his list
- 7. Elliott Turpin reported on the Greenfield Foundation for Educational Excellence. The annual pork chop meal was held on March 20th. Scholarship applications are due in April. The GFEE liability insurance was renewed. The next meeting will be on April 21, 2022.
- 8. Elliott Turpin reported to the BOE that he reviewed the annual Superintendent evaluations with Dr. Bowman prior to the board meeting.

- 9. Dr. Bowman reported on:
 - -Monthly FRIS financial report
 - -Board Committee Appointments
 - -Coop Meeting
 - -Annual renewal of licensed employees
 - -Renewal of Director of Speech Pathology Contract
 - -Approval of volunteer High School Softball Assistant Coach
 - -Approval of bus driver
 - -Resignation of High School Head Cheer Coach
 - -Resignation of High School PE Teacher
 - -Reassignment of High School Special Ed Teacher
 - -Authorize Supt. to post for High School Special Ed Teacher
 - -IHSA annual renewal
 - -CD Renewal (See Exhibit No. 2 attached to the Official Minutes)
- 10. Rynders motioned and Kinser seconded to go to Executive Session at 7:24 p.m. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Garner, Goode, Weller and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.

Roberts motioned and Garner seconded to return to Open Session at 8:24 p.m. Upon roll call Kinser, Roberts, Garner, Goode, Weller, Rynders and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.

- 11. Rynders motioned and Kinsers seconded to approve Deeanna McClure from 3rd year probationary to 4th year probationary status. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Weller, Garner, Goode and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 12. Kinser motioned and Roberts seconded to approve Luke Gillingham from 2nd year probationary to 3rd year probabilonary status. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Weller, Garner, Goode and Elliott voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 13. Roberts motioned and Garner seconded to approve Alexandra Dolen from 2nd year probationary to 3rd year probationary status. Upon roll call Kinser, Roberts, Weller, Goode, Garner, Rynders and Turpin voted "Ay". Motion carried.
- 14. Garner motioned and Goode seconded to approve Kayla Gerber from 1st year probationary to 2nd year probationary status. Upon roll call Roberts, Garner, Weller, Goode, Rynders, Kinser and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 15. Goode motioned and Weller seconded to approve Samantha Cranmer from 1st year probationary to 2nd year probationary status. Upon roll call Weller, Goode, Garner, Kinser, Roberts and Elliott voted "Aye". Rynders voted "No". Motion carried.
- 16. Weller motioned and Rynders seconded to approve Kolten Heberling from 1st year probationary to 2nd year probationary status. Upon roll call Goode, Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Weller, Garner and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.

- 17. Rynders motioned and Kinser seconded to approve Noelia Martinez-Voigt from 1st year probationary to 2nd year probationary status. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Weller, Garner, Goode and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 18. Kinser motioned and Roberts seconded to renew the 2022-2023 contract for the Director of Speech Pathology Denise DeMoulin. Upon roll call Roberts, Garner, Goode, Weller, Rynders, Kinser and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 19. Rynders motioned and Weller seconded to approve volunteer High School Softball Assistant Coach Jason Waters. Upon roll call Garner, Goode, Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Roberts and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 20. Rynders motioned and Goode seconded to hire bus driver Dave Bishop. Upon roll call Goode, Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Garner and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 21. Roberts motioned and Rynders seconded to accept the resignation of High School Head Cheer Coach Kayla Geber. Upon roll call Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Garner, Goode and Turpin voted "Aye". Motioned carried.
- 22. Kinser motioned and Goode seconded to accept the resignation of High School PE Teacher Devon Roach. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Garner, Goode, Weller and Turpin voted "Aye". Motioned carried.
- 23. Goode motioned and Garner seconded to approve the reassignment of Tyann Hallock to High School PE/Health teacher. Upon roll call Kinser, Roberts, Garner, Goode, Weller, Rynders and Turpin voted "Aye". Motioned carried.
- 24. Roberts motioned and Kinser seconded to authorize the Superintendent to post for High School Special Education Teacher. Upon roll call Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Garner, Goode and Turpin voted "Aye". Motioned carried.
- 25. Rynders motioned and Roberts seconded to authorize the Superintendent to develop a tentative budget for FY23. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Garner, Goode, Weller and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 26. Goode motioned and Roberts seconded to authorize the Superintendent to seek bids for refuse collection and dairy products. Upon roll call Kinser, Roberts, Garner, Goode, Weller, Rynders and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 27. Kinser motioned and Rynders seconded to appoint Josh Roberts as the Board of Education Insurance Committee representative. Upon roll call Roberts, Garner, Goode, Weller, Rynders, Kinser and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 28. Kinser motioned and Garner seconded to appoint Chris Goode and Josh Roberts as the Greenfield-Northwestern Coop members. Upon roll call Garner, Goode, Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Roberts and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 29. Roberts motioned and Garner seconded to appoint Joe Kinser as the Four Rivers Cooperative representative. Upon roll call Goode, Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Garner and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.

- 30. Goode motioned and Rynders seconded to renew the annual IHSA membership. Upon roll call Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Garner, Goode and Turpinl voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 31. Roberts motioned and Rynders seconded to approve the CD renewal with a 6 month term at .35%. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Garner, Goode, Weller and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried. (See Exhibit No. 2 attached to the Official Minutes)
- 32. Correspondence A thank you card from the family of Barb Armold was read.
- 33. Rynders motioned and Garner seconded to adjourn at 8:38 p.m.

Elliott Turpin	
	President
	Josh Roberts
	Secretary

- 1. Meeting called to order
- 2. Agenda Approved
- 3. Minutes Approved
- 4. Consent Agenda Approved
- 5. District Highlights-HS Yearbook
- 6. Transportation/Facilities
- 7. GFEE Report
- 8. Supt. Evaluation
- 9. Supt. Report
- 10. Executive Session
- 11. Approved Deeanna McClure 4th prob. Year status
- 12. Approved Luke Gillingham 3rd year prob. Status
- 13. Approved Alexandra Dolen 3rd year prob. status
- 14. Approved Kayla Gerber 2nd year prob. status
- 15. Approved Samantha Cranmer 2nd year prob. status
- 16. Approved Kolten Heberling 2nd year prob. status
- 17. Approved Noelia Martinez-Voigt 2nd year prob. status
- 18. Approved contract for Denise DeMoulin
- 19. Approved volunteer HS Softball Assistant Coach Jason Waters
- 20. Hire Bus Driver Dave Bishop
- 21. Accepted resignation of HS Head Cheer Coach Kayla Gerber
- 22. Accepted resignation of HS PE Teacher Devon Roach

- 23. Reassigned to HS PE/Health Teacher Tyann Hallock
- 24. Authorize Supt. to post for HS Special Education
- 25. Authorized Supt. to develop FY23 budget
- 26. Authorized Supt. to seek bids for trash and dairy
- 27. Insurance Committee member-Josh Roberts
- 28. Coop members-Josh Roberts & Chris Goode
- 29. Four Rivers rep.-Joe Kinser
- 30. Renewed IHSA membership
- 31. CD Renewal
- 32. Correspondence
- 33. Adjourned